
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DISTRICT & SESSIONS JUDGE 
NORTH-WEST DISTRICT ROHINI COURTS, DELHI 

. 

No.F2(J)/Cir.lAdmn.(N/W)/RC/2024/ ~ 01-1-: lt, )3 Date: .:t Tic I , ~ 0-( I 
Copy fonvardcd for information and necessary action to :-

I. All the cOI:cerncd officials posted in North-West District, Rohini Courts, Delhi with the 

direction to attcnd the programme as per programme schedule at Annexure B, through 

virtual mode, by using the meeting link mentioned in the circular. 

2. The PS to Ld. Principal District & Sessions Judge, North-West District, Rohini Court, 

Delhi. 

3. The Branch In-Charge, Computer Branch, Rohini Courts, Dclhi. 

4. The Record Officer, North-West District, Rohini Courts, Delhi. 

5. The Dealing official in R&! Branch, Rohini Courts, Delhi for uploading on LAYERS. 

(S 
Branch In-Charge 

Administration Branch- I & II 
North-West District 

Rohini Courts, Delhi 



2710112024, 12:32 Email 

Email KULVEER KUMAR 

Fwd: Refresher Programme for Court Staff of District Judiciary (ECT_9_2024). 

From: G K Mathur <judlbrnw.ddc@ddc.nic.in> 

Subject: Fwd: Refresher Programme for Court Staff of District 
Judiciary (ECT _9_2024), , 

To : KULVEER KUMAR <pdj-northwest@ddc.nic.in> 

From: "Delhi Jud icial Academy" <dja@nic.in> 
To: "G K Mathur" <judlbrnw.ddc@gov.in> 
Sent: Saturday, January 27, 202412:13:53 PM 

Sat, Jan 27, 2024 12 :22 PM 

& 4 attachments 

Subject: Refresher Programme for Court Staff of District Judiciary (ECT _9_2024). 

Respected Sir/Madam, 

Please find enclosed herewith letter dated 27.01.2024 along with its enclosures for 
placing the same before the Ld. Principal District and Sessions Judge for kind perusal. 

This correspondence may be treated as urgent. 

Regards 

Training Branch 
DJA 

~ 
DELHI JUDICIAL ACADEMY 
(High Court of Delhi) 
Sector-14, Dwarka, New Delh i-lJ0078 
Office: 011-20892191, Fax: 011-28036687 
Email: gjii@nic.in;delhijudicialacadem)(.@gmail.com 
Website: judicialacademy. nic. in 
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Annc;\ure 'A' 

List of nominated officials for· Refresher Programme for COllrt Staff (District Judiciary) 
Training code ECT_9 _2024 

Dated: 29 & 30 January, 2024 

Name of the Officia l Dcsi1!;J1ation Distr ic t Pblte of Pos ting 
Shailcndcr Sharma Sr.JA EiJ~( KKIl 
Pooja Chauhan JA L;:ast KKI) 
Jai Shrcc JA East KKD 
Amit Kumar JA E<lsl KKD 
Kapil Solanki JA East KKD 
Mohit Nagi Ji\!Ahlmad Fast KKD 
Prauccp Kumar JA/Ahimau East KKIl - -
Prccti Saini JA/Ahimad I :~l~t KKD --
Neel Kamal Kujur J A/Ahlmad E;ISt KKIl --
Jilcndcr Pal Singh J i\! A h Imad Fast KKll 
Sar}'u JJ\ Ahlmad EJst KKD 
Madan Singh Mehra JJ\ Ea:;\ KKIJ 
K_ Bindu JA East KKD 
Manish , 

JA East KKIJ 
Sunila Sharma JA East KKD 
Pradccp JAlAhhnad East KKIl -
Harish Singh JJA East KKIJ 
Vinod JJA/Assistant Ahlmad East KKll --
Amit Aswa\ JAlAhlmad East KKIl --
Ram Gopal Shanna JNAhlmad I~asl KKD 
Anand Kumar JA/Ahlm.d Fast KKIl -
Sarika lA/Assistant Ahlmad I':a:-;t KKD 
Pu,hpa , JJNA~sislUnt Ahlm<ld E;lst KKD 

Subha,h Chand Ji\lAhlmad l :a~1 KKIJ 

Muke,h Dalal JJJVAssist::mt Ahlmad J':ast KKD 

Ankit Kumar JJ i\! Assi,tant Ahlmad East KKD 

Mithilesh Kumari lAlAhlinad East KKD 

Anil Rana JJAJAssistani Ahlmad East KKD 

SallLeev Barua JJA/Assistant Ahll)la.d East KKIJ 

IQhul JJA 'Assistunt I\hlmau East KKI) 

Rccna Sharma .I A! Ahlmad \'a:;t KKD 

Pratibha Bhati IN Ahlmad East KKlJ 

Rohan JJ A/Ass istant Ahlmad East KKD 

Ravinder Singh lA/Ahlmad East KKD 

Khem Singh Chauhan JNAhlmad East KKD 

Girish Ranjan Jena JJ A/Assistant Ahlmad East KKD 

Indra PratapSingh JA/Assistant Ahlmad East KKD 

Sachin Prakash JJ AI Assistant Ahlmad East KKD 

Sanya Jain JNAssistant Ahlmad East KKD 

Mcena Shukla lAJAssistant Ahlmad East KKD 

Raj Kumar JAlReader North-East KKD 

Anshul Saxena JAJAhimad North-East KKD 

Nitin Mathpal lJAlAsstL Ahiinad North-East KKD 

Narender Kumar Sharma SJA/Rcadcr North-East KKD 

Nccrja Venna lNAhlmad North-East KKD 

Harsh Rathi JJAI Asstl_ Ahiinad North-East KKD 

Gul,han Kumar Malik SlA/Rcadcr North-East KKD 

l-,\ 



-
101 Ar.vind Lal , JAlReader North-East KKD 
102 Kalyan Singh JNAhlmrid North-East KKD 

, 103 Meenakshi Bhutani JA/Reader North-East KKD 
104 Su!}'a Kumar JA/Ahlmad North-East KKD 
105 Nayana Verma JJA/Asst1. Ahlmad North-East KKD 
106 Shaveta Manocha SJNReader North-East KKD 
107 Devinder Singh JA/Ahlmad North-East KKD 
108 i-lema Kumari JJA/Asst1. Ahlmad North-East KKD 
109 Kamal Kishore SJA North-East KKD 
110 Ghanshyam Kumar Divedi JNAhlmad North-East KKD 
III Pratiyasha JJA/Asstt Ahlmad North-East KKD 
112 Amit Kumar Sharma JA/Readcr-eum-Ahlmad North-East KKD 
113 Yashbir JJAI Assn. Ahlmad North-East KKD 
114 Kanwar Lal AHLMAD/JA North-West Rohini 
liS Vicky Bhardwaj ASSTT. AHLMAD/JJA North-West Rohini 
116 Suman Rana AHLMADIJA North-West Rohini 
117 Pinki ASSTf. AHLMAD/JJA North-West Rohini 
118 Yashpal Dagar AHLMAD/JJA North-West Rohini 
119 Subhash Kumar ASSTT. AHLMADIJJA North-West Rohini 
120 Haroon AHLMAD/JA North-West Rohini 
121 Neha Arora ASSTT. AHLMADIJA North-West Rohini 
122 Sandeep Bansal AHLMAD/JA North-West Rohini 
123 Anurag f3alyan ASSTT. AHLMADIJJA North-West Rohini 
124 Vijay Dabas AHLMADIJA North-West Rohini 
125 Prince Chill ar ASSrr. AHLMADIJJA North-West Rohini 
126 Vipin Venna AHLMADIJA North-West Rohini 
127 Vicky ASSTT. AHLMAD/JA North-West Rohini 
128 Vartik. Rai Pr.dh.n A1-1LMADIJA North-West Rohini 
129 Raj Kumar ASSrr. AHLMAD/JJA North-West Rohini 
130 Navcen Kumar AHLMAD/JA North-West Rohini 
131 Anita Garg ASSTT. AlILMADIlA North-West Rohin i 
132 Shiwani Wadhwa AI-ILMADIJA North-West Rohini 
133 Manish Kumar ASSTT. AHLMAD/JJA North-West Rohini 
134 Vinod Kumar . AIILMADIJ A North-West Rohini 
135 Suman ASSTT. AllLMADIJJA North-West Rohini 
136 Amit Kumar Schrawat AHLMAD/JA North-West Rohini 
137 Vikas Khari ASSTT. AI-ILMADIJA North-West Rohini 
138 Jyoti Hasti AHLMADIJA North-West Rohini 
139 Manisha Singh ASSTT. APLMADIlJA North-West Rohini 
140 Ajay Kumar AIILMADIJA . North-West Rohini 
141 Navecn ASSTT. AlILMAP IJA North-West Rohini 
142 Pankaj Singhal AULMADIJA North-West Rohini 
143 Manish Kumar ASSTT. AHLMADIJJA North-West Rohini 
144 Anurag Bhardwaj AIlLMADIJA North-West Rohini 
145 Krishna Saini ASSTT. AHLMAP/lA North-West Rohini 
146 Pr"deep Kumar Rana AHLMAD/JA North-West Rohini 
147 Ekta Gandhi ASSTT. AIILMAPIJA . North-West Rohini 
148 Rajeev Kumar AllLMADIJA North-West Rohini 
149 Sonia Mann ASSTT. AHLMAD/JJA North-West Rohini 
150 Anil Kumar AHLMAD/JA North-West Rohini 
151 TO"nnanna Mann ASSTT. AHLMADIJJA North-West Rohini 
152 Neeta AJILMADIlA North-West Rohini 
153 Jagvindcr Mann ASST'!'. AIlI.MADlllA North-West Rohini 



1541Saehin Chandna AHLMADIJJA North-West Rohini 
155"Unnila ASSTT. AHLMADIJJA North-West Rohini 
156 Dinesh Kumar AI-ILMADIJ A North-West Rohini 
157 Ashutosh Antil ASSTI. AHLMADIJJA North-West Rohini 
158 Vandana Sharma AHLMADIJA North-West Rohini 
159 Uday Singh ASSTI. AHLMAD/JJA North-West Rohin i 
160 Pradeep Sehrawat AHLMADIJJA North-West Rohini 
161 Renu ASSTT. AHLMADIJJA North-West Rohi ni 
162 Randhir Singh Dahiya AHLMAD/JJA North-West Rohini 
163 Gaurav Rana ASSTT. AHLMAD/JJA North-West Rohini 
164 Hira Ballabh Pujari AHLMADIJA North-West Rohini 
165 Sonal Jose ASSTT. AHLMADIJA North-West Rohini 
166 Amit Bansal Al-lLMADIJA North-West Roh ini 
167 Hrishav Rai ASST. AHLMADIJJA North-West Rohini 
168 Rajesh Kumar AHLMAD/JA North-West Rohini 
169 Nandan Singh ASSTT. AHLMADIJJA North-West Rohini 
170 Seema Mehta Al-l LMADIJ A North-West Rohini 
171 Purnima ASSTT. AHLMADIJJA North-West Rohini 
172 AmitKumar AHLMAD/JA North-West Rohini 
173 Sarita ASSTT. Al-lLMADIJJA North-West Rohini 
174 Rakesh Kumar AHLMADIJA North-West Rohini 
175 Manoi Shanna ASSTI. AHLMADIJJA North-West Robin; 
176 Paneham Singh Rawat AHLMADIJA North-West Rohini 
177 Vinod Kumar ASSTT. AHLMADIJJA North-West Rohini 
178 Suresh Paiivar READER-CUM-AHLMAD/SJA North-West Rohini 
179 Mohit Kumar Bairwa IPA North-West Rohini 
180 Gaurav Kanoiia READER-CUM-AHLMAD/JJA North-West Rohini 
181 Sangam Wadhwa IPA North-West Rohin i 
182 Kamal Kumar READER-CUM-AI-ILMAD/JA North-West Rohini 
183 Swarai Kumari IPA North-West Rohini 
184 Jatin Mathur READER-CUM-AHLMAD/JJA North-West Rohini 
185 Bhawana IPA North-West Rohini 
186 Navecn Kumar AHLMAD OIIJJA North-West Rohini 
187 Sumit Dabas AHLMAD 02IJJA North-West Rohini 

• 188 Shiv Kumar AHLMAD 03IJJA North-West Rohini 
1Ts9 Madhu Sudan Pandey JA Rouse A venue 

190 Varun Gupta PA Rouse A venue 

191 Aniu SingJ, SR. PA Rouse Avenue 
192 Bhavana Malhotra SR. PA Rouse Avenue 

193 Hukum Chand JA Rouse Avenue 
194 Saurabh Kumar JJA Rouse Avenue 
195 Saniay Kumar SJA Rouse Avenue 
196 Rahul Kumar JA Rouse A venue 
197 . Sujata Prasad PA Rouse A venue 
198 AiayKumar PA Rouse Avenue 

199 Kavitha Prabhal SJA Rouse Avenue 

200 Sattar Ali JA Rouse A venue 

201 Rohil Kumar JJA Rouse Avenue 

202 NarsinQh Dass Sharma SR. PA Rouse A venue 

203 Sandeeo Kumar PA Rouse Avenue 

204 Ashok Kumar JA Rouse Avenue 

205 Narender Singh Rawat SR. PA Rouse A venue 

206 Abhishek Adhikari PA Rouse A venue 
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DELHI JUDICIAL ACADEMY 

Refresher Programme for Court Staff 
(ECT _9_2024) 
Two Days (29'h and 30'h January, 2024 from 04:00 pm to 06:45 pm.) 
Staff of District Judiciary 
Through Virtual Mode using CISCO WebEx 
i\ P S' d D' D I . J d' . I A d I '1r. awan mgh Rajawat A ditional lrector chI u lela ca 

Sub Topics 
Definition ofeIS. Implementation, importance and benefits. 
Concept of Establishment in CIS. Concept of Login and Password. 

emy 

Overview of Dashboard Data and Functions including Dynamic Opening Side Menu 
Concept of FA OR or FORA. Workflow of Case in Delhi 
Balance Sheet 
Filing- Cases, Caveat. Allocation· Individual & Bulk, Random, Reports. 
Registration-Objection, Registration of case, Registration Reports, Suit Register Report, 
Case Extra info etc. 
Unregistered Cases 
Undated Cases 
Court Proceedings- Case proceedings, Bulk proceedings, Process Generation, lA filing, 
Linked Cases, Update Case Information, Urgent Case, Order & Judgement Uploading, 
Judges Leave, Delay Management ctc. 
Plead Guilty- Plead Gui lty cases & Proceeding, Virtual Court Cases-Consume, Verification. 
Proceeding Reports- Cause lists-Civil & Criminal, Registers, Disposal Report. 
Additional Party Dctails- Change Advocate. Legal Heir, Witness Informat ion, Register of 
Stayed matters. 
;ov1anagcmcnt Reports-CIvil & Criminal Reports. Monthly Statement and other reports. 
Pretrial and ICJS. 
Transfer of Cascs- individual, Bulk and Establishment Transfer-Electronjc wasle 
nHma()emcnt in courts includin o EWM Rules, 20 16 with 2018 amendmcllIs 

ANNEXURE-'B' 

Resource Person 

• Mr. Rajeev Kumar, 
JudI. Assistant! 
District System 
Administrator, 
Computer Branch, Tis 
Hazari Courts, Dellii 

• Mr. Ravi Verma, 
DSAI JA (South-East), 
Saket Courts, New 
Delhi 



Date & Dav Session Su b Topics Resource Person 

• Lok Adalat- Assign Cases, Disposal, Reports. 

• Query Builder. 

• Overview of Admin Module -Case Restoration, Taken on Board. Modify Case Details, 

III 
Modify Business, Case Conversion, Split Cases, Delete cases etc. • Mr. Rajeev Kumar, 

• Overview of Masters Module. I JudI. Assistant! 

• Overview of User Module. I District System 

Day 2 • Digital Signature Key-Installation and working. I Administrator, 

30.01.2024 • LA YERS- Workin.:Ouarterlv Statement ctc. Computer Branch, Tis 

(Tuesday) • E-filing module. 
Hazari Courts, Delhi 

• 

• NSTEP 
Calendar ° Mr. Ravi Venna, 

• 

I : 
KIOSK 

DSN JA (South-East), 

IV 
Justice Clock 

Saket Courts, New 
Delhi 

_ .. . , 

I : 
NJDG/e-Courts Website 
E-court App 

r o DMS 
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